



SOCIETY OF BROADCAST ENGINEERS
Chicago Chapter 26 Frequency Coordination Committee

May 30, 2000

Greg Buchwald
Motorola
1301 E Algonquin, RM 2921
Schaumburg, IL 60196

RE: 788-806 Mhz (TV 67-69) Experimental License for Schaumburg Campus

Dear Greg,

In response to your request seeking information on protecting Part 74 licensees who operate in the Chicago metropolitan area on the aforementioned channels, we find there to be no fixed listed users in the immediate area surrounding the planned test location on the main campus in Schaumburg. Please note there are significant numbers of licensed transient users in roaming operation and they are equally protected under Part 74.

In so far as the proposed system using sector type antennas to direct base station emissions away from the most heavily congested area east of Interstate 294, the Coordinator does not object to the proposed experiments, provided Motorola ceases operation in the event of reported interference that is directly attributable to Motorola's experimental operation.

This letter shall supercede previous letters of non-objection for experimental licenses and shall apply to applications filed by Motorola Labs, a division within Motorola Corporation on or before December 31, 2000, and shall apply only to the terms of those licenses.

Best regards and good luck



Michael G. McCarthy
Part 74 Coordinator,
1 Ghz and below
Chicago

fax 538-4780

NOTE: The attached database excerpts have been assembled by volunteers in an effort to facilitate licensee-to licensee contact, and amicable sharing of scarce Auxiliary Radio spectrum among FCC Licensees. Much of the information for the database has been gathered by volunteers, under the auspices of the Society of Broadcast Engineers, Incorporated.

The database information is to be used for reference purposes only, and does not in any manner indicate that the Frequency Coordinator has assigned any particular frequency to any particular user, nor can any Coordinator bear any responsibility for the accuracy or currency of the database. The database is maintained to the best of the ability of the Coordinator, but is dependent for its accuracy and currency on the voluntary participation of all users of the Broadcast Auxiliary Spectrum in the regional or market area. As users may include Non-Broadcast Entities, this participation is often incomplete.

Reliance on this database information is the sole responsibility of the person or persons requesting the information. No representation is made or implied that operation on any given frequency will be in compliance with FCC Rules, or that interference will be avoided. Nor does the Frequency Coordinator, or the Society of Broadcast Engineers, Incorporated, assume any responsibility for the use of the database information.